
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Bcc: 

Doll, Laura 
2/3/2014 12:52:03 PM 
elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov (elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov); 
pac@cpuc.ca.gov (pac@cpuc.ca.gov); terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov 
(terrie ,prosper@ cpuc. ca. gov) 

Subject: FW: CPUC Reportable Gas Incident 

From: Redacted 
Sent: Monday, February 03, 2014 12:45 PM 
To: UO EP Gas Incident Notify 
Cc Redacted 
Subject: CPUC Reportable Gas Incident 

At approximately 11:30 this morning PG&E received a call regarding a potential 
Redacted San explosive device placed at or near a four meter manifold that|J 

Francisco. Police have established a command post and the bomb squad is on site. 
Redacted Nearby buildings have been evacuated and 

Streets. Gas service representative arrived on site a 
establishing incident command 
no damages 

is blocked Off at Redacted 
11:58 hours and PG&E is 

At this writing there are no injuries, no fatalities and 
This is reportable to the CPUC due to the presence of major media on 

site and the potential involvement of gas facilities. 

Please contact me if you have any questions. 

Redacted 

PG&E - Gas Operations, Regulatory Compliance 

Redacted 
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